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“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain
a safe and efficient road system”
										
TO:		Essential/Emergency Services and News Media				
FROM:		Grand Traverse County Road Commission
DATE:		December 22, 2022
SUBJECT:		SNOW EVENT
CONTACT:	Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215		Email: bkluczynski@gtcrc.org 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Our crews are ready to work through the holiday weekend and are prepared to run 24 hours until the storm passes. We are fully staffed on all shifts with our trucks ready to go, including spares. With the predicted high winds and heavy snow, we may have severe drifting that would require additional equipment to keep more remote roads open. 

Our priorities will be state highways, primary roads, local roads, subdivisions, and gravel roads, in that order.

During heavy snow fall, material may not be put down, as the material would be scraped off before it has the chance to work.

During snow removal operations, our trucks are wider than just the dump box. Remember - plow trucks back up at intersections, take wider turns, and in general take up a lot more room. Don’t crowd the plow!

Please limit travel if you can. Follow our Winter Maintenance Ordinance – NO PARKING ON THE SIDES OF THE ROADS DURING SNOW EVENTS. 
Be safe and enjoy!
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When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there!
(231) 922-4848 ph · (231) 929-1836 fx · www.gtcrc.org
1881 LaFranier Road · Traverse City, Michigan 49696-8911
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